Notice
Town of Mountain

Notice of Special Town Meeting of the
Electors of the Town of Mountain

Notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, May 9, 2023, at 7:00 p.m
Community Center, a Special Town Meeting of the Electors is cal
Wisconsin Statutes by the Town Board for the following purpose:

- at Mountain's Bill Lazansky
led pursuant to 60.12(1)(c) of

1. Sealed Bids for Town Office/Road Shop Expansion project

Dated this 25th day of April 2023
Posted this 25t da of April 2023 v '
0S IS Y P C@(Djf\w_ C%M»QQR/‘Q,

Lynn Kauzlaric, Téwn Clerk/Treasurer




MOUNTAIN TOWN BOAR

TUESDAY, MAY 9, 2023, immediately following the Special Town

MEETING

Elector Meeting which starts at 7:00 p.m.

[ AMENDED AGEND

Convene in Open Session

Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance
Treasurer's Report

Minutes:

— Town Board Meeting Tuesday, April 11, 2023
Budget Amendments & Disbursements
Ambulance Report — no action
Fire Department Report -

P B3k

NoO o

— Memorandum of Agreement — Fire Investigations
— Memorandum of Agreement — Fire Inspections
— Asst. Fire Chief Stipend
— Fire Knox Box discussion
— July 4* Celebration
" 8.  Animal Control Report — no action
8. Cemetery Report —
— Equipment purchase
10. Community Center / Parks Report —
— Green Lake Restoration project update
— Fireman’s Park restoration update
" 11. Planning Commission Report —
— Short Term Rental Ordinance #2023-01
12. 7 Towns Board/NOCCO update
13. Communication File — no action
" 14. Town Office/Shop Expansion Project Update bids
15. Republic Services Representative presentation

18. Outdoor Entertainment Permits (by list)
" 19. Employee Handbook Draft

20. Hearing of the People

21. Future Board meeting items

" 22. Announcements

WI'SS (1)(9))
24. Adjournment

19.85 as permitted by law. Requests from persons with disabilities who need as

Dated this 8 day of May 2023

Posted on this 8" day of May 2023 ijc
(o
7

MOUNTAIN'S BILL LAZANSKY COMMUNITY CENTER,
13412 STATE HIGHWAY 32/64, MOUNTAIN

— Memorandum of Agreement — District-wide Health and Safety Committee

16. Cigarette License — Dolgencorp, LLC (DBA Dollar General Store #22434)
17. Board of Review Alternate Member Appointment Ordinance #2023-02

23. Joppa Ln property issues update (13458 Joppa Ln) (passible closed session per

l NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mountain Town Board reserves the right t9 convene in closed session per Wi 8S

sistance to participate in this meeting
should be made to the Town Office at 715-276-6474 with as much advance noti¢e as possible.

M&_%L ?b\Q A C

Lynn k
|- =

Kauziaric, Town Clerk/Treasurer "




MOUNTAIN TOWN BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, MAY 9, 2023, immediately following the Special Town

Elector Meeting which starts at 7:00 p.m.
MOUNTAIN'S BILL LAZANSKY COMMUNITY CENTER,
Il 13412 STATE HIGHWAY 32/64, MOUNTAIN
AGENDA

1. Convene in Open Session

2. Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance
|| 3. Treasurer's Report

4. Minutes:

— Town Board Meeting Tuesday, April 11, 2023

5. Budget Amendments & Disbursements

6. Ambulance Report — no action

7.  Fire Department Report —

— Memorandum of Agreement — District-wide Health and Safety Committee
— Memorandum of Agreement — Fire Investigations
— Memorandum of Agreement — Fire Inspections
— Asst. Fire Chief Stipend
— Fire Knox Box discussion
— July 4% Celebration
8.  Animal Control Report — no action
9. Cemetery Report —
— Equipment purchase
10. Community Center / Parks Report —
— Green Lake Restoration project update
— Fireman’s Park restoration update
11. Planning Commission Report —
— Short Term Rental Ordinance #2023-01
12. 7 Towns Board/NOCCO update
13. Communication File — no action
14. Town Office/Shop Expansion Project Update bids
15.  Cigarette License — Dolgencorp, LLC (DBA Dollar Geheral Store #22434)
16. Board of Review Alternate Member Appointment Ordinance #2023-02
17. Outdoor Entertainment Permits (by list)
18. Employee Handbook Draft
19. Hearing of the People
20. Future Board meeting items
21. Announcements
22. Joppa Ln property issues update (13458 Joppa Ln) (possible closed session per
WI SS (1)(9))
23. Adjournment

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mountain Town Board reserves the right to convene in closed session per WI SS
19.85 as permitted by law. Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting
should be made to the Town Office at 715-276-6474 with as much advance notice as possible.

Dated this 7" day of May 2023
Posted on this 7" day of May 2023 C%‘

N F aUvBQQrz_-tr_‘,

Lynn Kauzlaric, Tofwh Clerk/Treasurer

E—




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
SPECIAL TOWN ELECTOR MEETING -
MINUTES

The Special Town Elector Meeting was called to order by Chairman Maletzke at
vote on sealed bids received for the Community Center Re-roof project; with 13 |
6 guest attendees. Registration is by poll list verification pursuant to WI SS 60.1
Schmidt. Seconded by Jon Helmrath. Motion carried.

Sealed Bids for Town Office/Road Shop Expansion project — Chair Maletzkel
bids; contractors requested additional time to provide bid documents; contactors
Town Board meeting on May 9. Elector's comments included calling of Special
of their time; town shop addition more important than town roads; larger shop me

Motion to adjourn by James Blobner. Seconded by Floyd Schmidt. Motion carried.

Time is 7:15 p.m.
Respectfully submitted for approval by,

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Téeasurer

Electoral Attendees:

Property Owner (primary reside
James Blobner Sherrie Mayo
Ronald Dollevoet Mike Rappert
Cindy Helmrath
Jon Helmrath
Thomas Ritger Property Owner (non-residence

Ashley Rummel
Floyd Schmidt
Brenda Urban
Michael Urban
David Wirth
Karen Wirth

Guests:
Steve Harkema (Fire Chief)

Ben Albrecht (Rural Mutual Insu
Christine Deau (Suring)

Dan Kroll (Suring)

Nick Miller (Fire Dept./Animal C

nce):

):

Ryan Giese (Fire Dept./Humane

APRIL 11, 2023

7:00 p.m. pursuant to WI SS 60.12(1)(c) to
roting electors, 4 town board members, and
1(7). Motion to approve agenda by Floyd

informed electors that we have not received
stated they could provide bids by our next
Town Elector meeting without bids is waste
ans more equipment purchases.

Town Board Members:

Sup. Brenda Carey-Mielke

Sup. Wayne O'Barski

Chairman Lindor “Skip” Maletzke IlI
Clerk/Treasurer Lynn Kauzlaric

Officer)
rance)

ontrol)
Posted this 19* day of April 2023

e QW»QGJLL C

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Tfeasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BOARD MEEJILI:JSTEERIL 11, 2023 DR AFT

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 7:11 p.m. at the Bill Lazarjsky Community Center, immediately following
the Special Town Elector meeting. Roll call was taken with Sup. O'Barski, Sup. (Carey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and
Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric were present, as well as 19 in attendance. The agenda was posted on April 8, 2023. Motion to

approve the agenda posted April 8, 2023, by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried. The Pledge of Allegiance
is said.

Treasurer’s Report was given by Clerk Kauzlaric with bank statements availa!:lr for review.

Checking xx8354 Money Market xx9062 oney Market xx8100 Cert. of Deposit
Beginning Balance $ 31,888.27 $ 343,282.77 $6,969.47 $94,632.38
Deposits / Interest 59,549.78 50,988.24 1.48 290.38
Withdrawals 86,382.86 58,600.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Deposits — 0.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Checks - 5,062.34
Ending Balance $§ 99285 $335,671.01 $6,970.95 $94922.76

Motion to accept Treasurer's report as presented by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Town Board meeting held March 14, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as written by
Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Budget Amendments — none at this time

Disbursements were available for all to review: checks #17786 to and including|#17864 in the amount of $62,602.96, which
includes auto withdrawal of Aflac, CenturyLink, WPS, Shell Fleet Card, and payrpll taxes; plus, late checks #17865-17868 in the

amount of $16,772.91 for a total disbursement amount of $79,375.87. Motion to approve disbursements as presented by
Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’'Barski. Motion carried.

Ambulance Report — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported there were 20 calls in March; EMT Class to be held at Mountain Ambulance
Garage starting in January 2024. No motions are entertained.

Fire Department Report — Chief Harkema stated that it was a quiet month.

- Training Stipend clarification - $100 stipend for entry level class and $20Q advanced class completion, must be state
level or equivalent.

- Asst. Fire Chief Stipend — this item will be discussed at fall budget workshops.

- Fire Knox Box discussion — Chief Harkema is working on paperwork for cost, investigating possible ordinance, Sup.
Carey-Mielke requested waiver of liability form if business does not want to install Knox box.

- Donation — Mountain Fire Dept. Auxiliary — check received for half of Forgible Entry Training door ($5,750). Motion to
receive donation from Auxiliary by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. tion carried.

Animal Control Report — Ryan Giese's Humane Officer Certification came in mail. No motions are entertained.
Cemetery Activity Update — Sup. O'Barski stated things are starting to melt. N¢ motions are entertained.

Community Center / Parks reports — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported that the roof at community center should be completed
soon, delay due to fabricator waiting on metal material to finish top layer.

- Green Lake Restoration project update — still working on Intergovernmental agreement with US Forestry.
- Fireman’s Park restoration update — waiting for response from grant requests submitted.

Plan Commission Report —

- Member Appointments (Floyd Schmidt & Chuck Schink) — Motion for the reappointment of Floyd Schmidt &
Chuck Schink by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

7 Town Board/NOCCO Meetings Discussions ~ Anderson Lake District President will be attending the meeting Wednesday,
April 12, 2023, at Town of Brazeau. No motions are entertained.

Communication File is reviewed, and list is signed.

Town Office/Shop Expansion Project Updated bids— no bids are received; contractors stated they needed larger lead time
and should be able to have bids ready for May Town Board meeting. Tabled to I\?ay.




BOARD MEETING APRIL 11, 2023 DRAFT
MINUTES

Town Insurance policy review — Rural Mutual Insurance agent reviewed current policy and coverages; Agent will review 80%

values with current building material costs; Town to review list of equipment withput serial numbers. No motions are
entertained.

Joppa Ln property issues update (13458 Joppa Ln) - Chair Maletzke to reach out to our town attorney to potentially set up
special meeting with board members, property owners and attorneys to have final discussions. Tabled to next meeting.

Employee Handbook Draft — Clerk Kauzlaric stated working on the updates, need input from board members. Table fo next
meeting.

Hearing of the People - brought about concerns relating to town pick-up repair (insurance covered); cost on dump/recycle
center redesign; street lighting and possible solar options; cost of training door for fire department: Discover Guide has no event

listings for Town of Mountain; Section 4 Lane safety issues (speed limit 35 MPH down to 25 MPH); question how Town of
Townsend has different speed limit for summer vs winter?

Future Board meeting items — Town Board Duties Assignments; Suring Area Rublic Library Report; Drug Testing methods.

Announcements:

7 Towns Board Meeting Wednesday, April 12t 6:30 pm @ Town of Brazeau
Annual Town Meeting WEDNESDAY, April 19t" 7:00 pm @ Community Center
Snowmobile Safety Course Saturday, April 22" 8:00 am @ Community c::&:
Trails Ambassador training course for ATV/UTVs Saturday, April 22" @ To
Lakewood Chamber meeting Tuesday, April 25t 2:00 pm @ Waubee Lodge
Plan Commission meeting Tuesday, May 2™ 7:00 pPm @ Community Center|(if needed)
Town Board Meeting Tuesday, May 9" 7:00 pm @ Community Center
Open Book Wednesday, May 10% 10:00 am-12:00 pm @ Town Office
Ambulance Service Commission meeting Thursday, May 18" 6:30 pm @ Ambulance Garage
Board of Review Wednesday, April 24™ 6:00 — 8:00 p.m. @ Town Office

of Stevenson

**Senior Nutritional Meal Site — Tuesday & Thursdays 11:30 am - 1:30 pm @ Community Center
** Wednesday afternoon Seniors Card Club at 12:00 pm @ Community Center

New Hire Applications (possible closed session per WI S8 19.85(1)(C)) - Mation to go into closed session per Wl S8
19.85(1)(c) by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’Barski.

Roll call vote — O’'Barski — Aye; Carey-Milke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion carried. Time is 8:14 pm.
Reconvene into open session at 9:00 p.m. Board members discussed date to seft up interviews with applicants — April 20th

Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzke adjourned meeting. Time is 9:01 p.m.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

i \ 7 ; Posted this 9" day of May 2023
Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Fréasurer

Lynn Kauzlaric, Tow Clerk/Treasurer




| abegq

d77 usjjyuosiequoyiid jejoL

05'661'Y
05'66L'% 05'66}'% UoHeNSIUILPY 0% LS Buyig leuy ssojues Jipny 2202 261089¢ £202/30/50 g
d77 uajyuosseuoy!|D
v9'ees Jurilinjuag [ejo),
Z9€el 29€L e AemybiH LLEeS auoyds|ay pzilevioe £202/60/50 19
0928 09'28 uonosyoid a4 00225 Jewieju ‘auoyds|a) 0zLL2Z¥10E £20Z/60/50
vzl ve'zl Jejue) AYunwiwod 10gLs 141M 0zL1ZPl0e £202/60/50
81662 91662 LojeNsiuWpY 00F LS JeuIajul e} “auoydaja} 0ZLLZ¥L0E £202/60/50 ing
jurlinjuag
ZLZLL woajja) |ejoL
1589 15'89 N2 uyuieaH 00LPS sauoyd |80 990.6. £20Z/80/50
59°¢ 69t Msjowa) oL6pS auoyd |jeo 990161 £202/80/S0
95'0% 95°0F e Aemybiy 11eeg sauoyd @0 990464 £20Z/80/50
~d
AT N 80|A18g JaquIBWpIe) [Bj0 )
68141 68°LLL jure Aemubiy LLEES 8|npojy 18400y - 09S0Y €61 1XxX £202/80/50
98'65 98'65 jurely Aemubiy LLEES sal|ddns doys os|w - spieuspy {A e £202/80/50
#0002 ¥0'002 e Aemybiy | Lges sano|B 'sesse|b fjsjes €61 10 £202/80/50
0008 0008 sasuadxa Bulhoay 68965 yoddns yoa] mQ uleg €61 10 £202/80/50
2.%2 8L'vZ suojleuoq 0S8y el suoneuop/m pied) ases auoyd 92 £6 1100 £202/80/S0
86'62 96'6Z uonensiuwpY 00vLS saljddns uonasje €61 10 £202/80/S0
(e g 65'ch UOHBASIUILIPY 0015 se||ddns uogasje €6 b £202/80/50
0L€e 04'€2 suoneuoq Q0S8 o) suopeuopm pied) sseo euoyd (|80 €61 XXX £202/80/50
8L'L 8.2 uofiels|UILIPY 00bLS se||ddns uoposja €51 10 £202/80/50 ng
L85l 18°Sl uojelsiuilpy 00b1LS uopdyosgns aqopy €51 1o £202/80/50 ng
G8'L6E G8'LBE uew Aemybiy 11geg saj|ddns doys osjw - Addng so0e1 |, £G 110 £202/80/50 na
82IAI8G JaquIdwplen
00°6¢ yieaH ujj|eg [ejoL
00'6e 00°5e e Aemybiy L1EES usa10s Bnip 10a 90.900%1 £202/80/50 ing
uleaH ujjjag
69'606 dnolis) salem-ojny |BjoL
86'602 86602 e Aemybiy LLEES Jajie)) yojed Joj sausyeq S09v.Y £202/80/50 g
L2669 11669 juiey AemyBiy L1eeg |0 Auepeq 'sie)y) seiddns juswidinba S00Viy £202/80/50 ng
dnouis) sarem-ojny
00'€49 SIBANQ SERY [BJ0L
00'€i9 00€L9 uojjosjold a4 0022 sleuajew Buiuies) asinod eunasey a9) vE8Y L £202/80/50 na
SN0 selly
junowy pied unowy |euibug junoooy owap wnpn ajeq adA)

€20z ‘z1 Ae yBnouyy g, udy
|1ejaq JopudA Aq sesuadxg
: uIejuNojp Jo UMo |

£2/60/50



Z abeg

GG06¢ GG'06E e Aemybiy | Lecq 1eny land |udy £202/80/50 g

077 uopodunp sulleny

£6'8y niealadng poomayeT [Bjol
6E1Z 6E'12 suojeuoq Q0S8Y (p,2a: sucpeuop) pooy Bop ¥Lv9 £202/80/50 g
vLl2 L ie uonensiuwpY 00% LG sajddns yoaun| uoyo8|3 #L09 £202/80/50 na

njealadng poomeen

00°8¥ "YHIAA UBIEY [BjO L
o008y 008t e Aemybiy | LEeG s|eoap - g /882 £202/80/50 ing

YHIM uarey

22'899'0L fisjeg g 811 uosieyep (BloL
90°'v9¥'0l 90'¥9¥'01 uonoaloid aid 002zS sjued HOW-E 's1e00 HOIN-E ¥Z6L0ENI €202/80/50 ng
91 %02 91°v02 uoloajold aild 0022S peal ojne X Sd ‘laulgeied JWO - € LOZ0ENI £202/80/50 g9

fysjes g all4 uosiayar

12’669 Ju| sjueauqnT uoljeH |eloL
vr'6lL 0002 jutely AemyBiy | Legg Isodep wnip 00-Z¥556EL £202Z/80/50 g
£8'649 12669 jurey femubiy LLees 110 OPMG ) winip 1e6 gg 00-Z2¥586E} €202/80/50 mng
00'02- 00°0g- ey AemybiH | LEES uinjal wnip 00-89€.6€1) €202/0E/v0 psI1D
9g'0 0002 e Aemybiy | 1ges Jisodsp wnip 00-2159S6€) €20Z/0€/¥0 e
6L L2'669 e Aemybiy | L£eG 10 O¥ANGL Winip [e6 GG 00-2pSS6EL £202/0%/¥0 na

U] sjuealgnT Uodjey

¥0°'S2s sjuawysanu] Wdo [e10L
v0's2s $0'62s Jurely AemyBiy L LEES 1sn} 8818624 £202/80/S0 g

sjusLlsaAll] NdD

8L0gL'} ydag AmH ouemeys jo Ajunoo g0l
8L'0EL'L 8L'0EL'L e AemybiH | LEES [euatew Buiyojed dopjoe|q uol #1'6 £€650029 £€202/80/50 ng

jdeq AmH ouemeys jo unon

05°25S pieIys Aemucy (ejo)
05°25¢ 0s'2ss uoljosjold all4 00225 joog 4X MOpeYs aqo|o P6¥9050 £202/80/50 g

prejys femuon

S9'9zZ¢'9 sjelaupy sseduwiod [Bjol
16°265'L 16°266'L ey Aemybiy L1ees Jles peol U0l 66 L2 28%GLL1L £202/80/50 g
16°295'L 164951 e AemybiH L LEES ljes peol uo} 09'Le 0606106 194911 £20¢/80/50 g
68'815'L 68'816'L e AemyBiH LLgeg lies peol uo} €6'02 6806706 19349|L £202/80/50 g
e iYL e Lp9'L jurep Aemybiy L 1ees lles peol uo} 0L°22 8806106 194211 £202/80/50 na

s|esauly ssedwon

junouwly pied junowy jeulbug Junosy oLuap wnn ajeqg adA]

£202Z ‘2L Aey ybnoayy g judy
liejaq JopuaA Aq sesuadxyg

UIBJUNO\ JO UMO|

£2/60/50



¢ aBegd

866 86'6¥ juiew AemyBly |Lees Spledawl 805.9.¢¢E €202/80/50 nag

uonesodios |

0G°LLL 0’8 ‘dnoig) meT suQ) [ejol
05’211 08'2LL 1efa7 00g1Ls aue eddor (czoz/Le/c0) 2¥ £202/80/50 ng

'9's ‘'dnos me sug

00'sg Bujuoz AunoD ojuoag |ejolL
00'Ge 00'se Aislawag 0L6¥s jluued asn puen jiuad asn pue £20¢/80/50 g

Bujuoz funon oJuoan

006l0'E Juays Aunos) ojuedQ |ejoL
00'6L0'C 00'610'E @o)jod 00125 196pnq ODDON 18peENb 35 6¥52000-¢2 £202/20/50 na

Heys funon ouoag

96'6v8 ydag AmH Ajunog ojuooQ |ejoL
65951 659G} JUIBN AemyBIH | 1€€S §}s09 Jeaulbug €202 ‘52 JeN-92 qed £202/80/50 na
26'889 16'889 juey Aemybiy | Lees suonoadsu| 26pug €202 'Sz JeN-9Z ged £20¢/80/50 g

jdag AmH Aunos ooap

€.'88¢ 3¥aip Quno) oyuoaQ |ejoL
2.'88¢e Z.'88¢E uojjensiuiupy 00pLS saj|ddns uopos|q §252000-€2 £202/80/50 e

W20 Hunos ojuo2Q

000LL'L SIDJOBIUCY) |EDI}D3]T 18]02IN [BI0L
00°0LL'L 00'0LL'L J8juaD Alunwwod LogLs U g [|eIsul-a) g sjyby| apisino solus) leee €£202/80/50 na

S10J0BIIU0S) |ED1I0A|T J9|09IN

05°Le2L'L 0085V U01J93]0ld a1 |EUCHEN [BIOL
00°S.LL 00°'GLL uoioslold all4 00225 diysiaquaws [enuuy Yd-4N SL96LLE €¢0¢/80/50 g
05°285'L 05'2ss’) uoljoalold aild 00zZes $sadde §30:4N X86620P2 £202/80/50 na

*20SSY LUON08)0.d 84| [euolieN

L G6C aleMpiBH UIBjunoy Bl
Ep'ove £rove e Aemybiy L 1eeg saljddns doys osjw WMOL £202/80/S0 g
LE'6S LE'6G uoljosjoid all4 0022s sJauajse) yinq os|w lesoy uapieb G/ WMOL €202/80/50 ng

alempieH uiejunopw

Lever'Le aoue[nquIy WeUNop |2lel
lever'ie Lgvev'ie 9JUBNqWY Q0EZS 18bipng Aepy jabpng Aep £€202/80/50 na

asue|nquy Ujeyunop

GG '06E 277 uenounp sUILe [Blol

Junouy pied junowy jeuiGuo junoJay LJITETT wnN ajeq adf]

€202 ‘Z) Aew ybnosyy g udy
|lejaq 1opusp Ag sasuadxy

UlejUNO\ JO UMO ]|

£2/60/50




+ abey

06'€6 06'€6 uofjessIuILIPY 00P 1S a2)joN 1891 2Nqnd uoias|g Fo/b 81£0085 £202/80/50
GE'68 GE'6E uolelsIUILUPY Q0P 1S 89jjoN S8 dlignd uoos|g |z/Z 81£0085 £202/80/50
09've 99've e Aemybiy | Lecg PY Juawkojdwz 8LE£00GS £202/80/50
1162 162 anpejsiba 001 LG aonou Bupasiy 1012913 umo] ‘oadg 81£0055 £202/80/50
1S'Pp L8'PY juie Aemybiy | LEES sajonp Jo |2IjoN SY/OL 81£0055 £202/80/50 19
B|PaN UISUODIS|AN
S0'640'Z 82]A188 2l[qNd | [BI0L,
pS'RIE $8'BLE Jawag Aunwiwod 191G saypn 60000-02509520%0 £202/60/50 g
61'00% 61007 uojjoajold Al 0022 s8) 60000-025095200 £202/60/50 g
88'0¢¢ 28°05¢ doyg/eojQ UMOL 009LS 9 60000-0250952010 £202/60/50 ng
Sy'69 G169 sasuadxa buykoay gcoes s9) 60000-02509520¥0 £202/60/50 na
£5°LL €514 syled 00255 saj! 60000-02509520%0 £202/60/50 1q
ov'gzs ov'8z8 Bunybi 19808 0ZPES BunyBy) jeans 60000-02509520%0 £202/60/50 ne
aolAI18g ANqNnd |M
66°67 QU UTSUTTST = JSaWIaf, Tej0L
00'G4 0052 ey AemyBiy LLees Bujuadieys epe|q 06686008 £202/80/50 na
"JU| UISUOISIAN - J9BULIDA
¥¥'8E snid 19914 JI9Ys |ejo L,
rr'8e A1 uonosiold 8l 00226 [en £6012988 £202/60/50 na
sn|d 393l4 [12YS
8y°0¢ p104 78S [Bj0).
81'0¢ 8y'oe jurely Aemybly |1ecs (2) sesnj 0gg4 ZOSEEZ £202/80/50 ng
piog 78S
95 vIE'Y Gho# saoiaag olqnday |ejo)
8Y'€9L 8t'£9. sasuadxa Bullfoay GE9es sag) Aianodal (any £EL¥61000-630 £202/80/50
00°0¢€lt 0070¢) sasuadxa Buykoey geocs [ejual Joyedwo 2j9hvay A Zv ££L¥61L000-5¥20 £202/80/50
00'98¥ 00°'99% jutew Jo1oedwod sj24oay gA Zv £€1Y61000-590 £202/80/30
00°0€L 0008} sasuadxa Buljfoay 5E9E5 |ejuas 10joedwod sJseps OA Z2F £€L461000-5¥90 £202/80/50
00'90% 00'90¢% sosuadxa Bujfoay ccoes julew Jojoedwiod d1Sepn OA Zh £EL¥61000-5¥90 £202/80/50
LL'61G LL'BLG sesuadxa bujifsay GEoES Buney Jojoedwoo 8isepn QA Z £E1¥61.000-5%90 £202/80/50
0Z'El6 0Z'els sasuadxa Bujhosy geoes  'z)) Buddy Jojoedwos sisep aA 2 €€1¥61000-6¥90 £202/80/50
00'0E} 00'0€) [ejual OY A 05 €£1¥61000-6¥90 £202/80/50
e 18y LeL8y Buiney oY aA 05 ££1¥61000-5¥90 £202/80/50
ov'sig ov'Gie sosuadxa Buyfoay seocs (suo} pg°g) Buiddiy OY aA 05 £E£LY61.000-6¥90 £202/80/50 g
S¥9# seoimag aqnday
ve'se uojjesodio IO [Bj0L
9z'6e 9z'se uolensiuIPY 00¥LS saj|ddns =010 2sjW 806/912¢ £202/80/50 g
junouwy pled Junowy jeuiblg Junoasy owap wnpn ajeqg adAL

£202Z ‘ZL Aey ybnoay g1 judy
|1ejaqg 1opusp Ag sasuadxy

UIBJUNO|\l JO UMO|

£2/60/50



G abegd

26'91Le'sL IVLOL
00’00€'8 uBLWISSassY BlelS PIW Jawy|iZ (1o
0o'ooe’s oo'00c's 10ss8ssy 00G1S 90UE|EQ JOBIUOD JOSSTSSY £207 joBlUOD €202 €202/80/50 ng
JUBWISSassY 8)els PIW Jow|||Z
00'082'e SJOJOY WNSY¥OA [B1OL
00ELZ 00eLz e Aemybiy | 1ges Jiedas Ansyg Yiom Apog Arayg £202/80/50 ng
00°2€0°¢ 00'/¢0'¢ Ssjuswasinquial su| 0ghBeY (pa1aroo saueinsuy) Jjedal Arey yom Apog Arayo €202/20/50 g
SIOJO WNaYoA
6l'2re EIPaJA] UISUOISIpA [BI0 L
uncwy pled unowy jeuibuQ JUno2IYy owsp wnN ajeq adAL

£20Z ‘) Aey ybnouyj g1 (udy
llejaq 1opuap Aq sasuadxy
UIEJUNO\ JO UMO |

£2/60/50




Town of Mountain

05/09/23 Payroll Transaction Detaljl
April 15 through May 12, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 04/28/2023 17889 Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 213.75
Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Company 13.26
Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Company -13.26
Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Employee -13.26
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 3.10
Fens, Keith E Medicafe Company -3.10
Fens, Keith E Medicafe Employee -3.10
197.39
Paycheck 04/28/2023 17870 Fiedler, Raymond E Roads Hourly 59.50
Fiedler, Raymond E Social $ecurity Company 3.69
Fiedler, Raymond E Social $ecurity Company -3.69
Fiedler, Raymond E Social $ecurity Employee -3.69
Fiedler, Raymond E Medicafe Company 0.86
Fiedler, Raymond E Medicafe Company -0.86
Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Employee -0.86
54.95
Paycheck 04/28/2023 17871 Fredenburgh, Robert R Roads Hourly 532.50
Fredenburgh, Robert R RC/Durmp Hourly 157.50
Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Company 42.78
Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Company -42.78
Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Employee -42.78
Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicafe Company 10.00
Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company -10.00
Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicate Employee -10.00
Fredenburgh, Robert R WI - Withhelding -14.24
622.98
Paycheck 04/28/2023 17872 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 476.00
Lindert, Christopher H Federa| Withholding -11.00
Lindert, Christopher H Social $ecurity Company 29.51
Lindert, Christopher H Social $ecurity Company -29.51
Lindert, Christopher H Social $ecurity Employee -29.51
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company 6.90
Lindert, Christopher H Medicate Company -6.90
Lindert, Christopher H Medicate Employee -6.90
Lindert, Christopher H W1 - Withholding -7.18
421.41
Paycheck 04/28/2023 17873 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 769.25
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 182.75
Trever, Brad M Federal Withholding -38.00
Trever, Brad M Social $ecurity Company 59.02
Trever, Brad M Social $ecurity Company -59.02
Trever, Brad M Social $ecurity Employee -59.02
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 13.80
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -13.80
Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -13.80
Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -21.90
819.28
Paycheck 04/28/2023 17874 VandenPlas, Bernard J Roads Hourly 442.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J RC/Durhp Hourly 178.50
VandenPlas, Bernard J Federal Withholding -42.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social $ecurity Company 38.47
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Company -38.47
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Employee -38.47
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicate Company 9.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicate Company -8.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicate Employee -9.00
VVandenPlas, Bernard J WI - Withholding -12.84
518.19

Page 1




Town of Mountain

05/09/23 Payroll Transaction Detajl
April 15 through May 12, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll ltem Amount
Paycheck 04/28/2023 17875 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1.496.25
Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman - OT 55.13
Wydeven, Jody R RC/Durnp Hourly 73.50
Wydeven, Jody R Community Bldg Hourly Wage 110.25
Wydeven, Jody R Federa| Withholding -176.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social $ecurity Company 107.58
Wydeven, Jody R Social $ecurity Company -107.58
Wydeven, Jody R Social $ecurity Employee -107.58
Wydeven, Jody R Medicafe Company 25.16
Wydeven, Jody R Medicafe Company -25.16
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -25.16
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -73.16
1,353.23
Paycheck 05/09/2023 17876 Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Salary 500.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Meetings 40.00
Carey-Mielke, EBrenda J Board Mileage 23.58
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Aflac (pre-tax) -100.36
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social $ecurity Company 27.26
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social $ecurity Company -27.26
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social $ecurity Employee -27.26
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicafe Company 6.37
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company .37
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicafe Employee -6.37
429.59
Paycheck 05/09/2023 17877 Ermis, Johanna M Deputy (Clerk/Treasurer 240.00
Emis, Johanna M Clerk Mileage 13.36
Ermis, Johanna M Social $ecurity Company 14.88
Ermis, Johanna M Social $ecurity Company -14.88
Ermis, Johanna M Social $Security Employee -14.88
Emis, Johanna M Medicare Company 3.48
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company -3.48
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Employee -3.48
235.00
Paycheck 05/09/2023 17878 Giese, Ryan J Animal Control Hrly Wage 75.00
Giese, Ryan J Animal Contr Mileage 99.89
Giese, Ryan J Wage Garnishment -33.83
Giese, Ryan J Social $ecurity Company 465
Giese, Ryan J Social $Security Company -4.65
Giese, Ryan J Social $ecurity Employee -4.65
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Company 1.09
Giese, Ryan J Medicate Company -1.09
Giese, Ryan J Medicate Employee -1.09
135.32
Paycheck 05/09/2023 17879 Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk/Tteasurer 2,450.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Cemetary Hrly Wage 26.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mileage 57.18
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk M 20.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (pre-tax) -28.47
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (taxable) -5.98
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Federal|Withholding -225.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M, Social Security Company 152.98
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Company -152.99
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social $ecurity Employee -152.99
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company 35,78
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company -35.78
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Employee -35.78
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. WI - Withholding -82.47
2,022.49

Page 2



Town of Mountain

05/09/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
April 15 through May 12, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 05/09/2023 17880 Maletzke, Ili, Lindor R. Board Salary 800.00
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Board Meetings 80.00
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Board Mileage 53.19
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Aflac (pre-tax) -41.21
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Aflac (taxable) -5.98
Maletzke, III, Lindor R. Social Security Company 52.00
Maletzke, Il1, Lindor R. Social $ecurity Company -52.00
Maletzke, IlI, Lindor R. Social $Security Employee -52.00
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Medicate Company 12.16
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Medicare Company -12.16
Maletzke, Il1, Lindor R. Medicate Employee -12.18
Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. WI - Withholding -0.60
821.24
Paycheck 05/09/2023 17881 Miller, Nicholas D Animal Control Hrly Wage 142,50
Miller, Nicholas D Animal Contr Mileage 74.28
Miller, Nicholas D Boarding fee-Dog 25.00
Miller, Nicholas D Social $ecurity Company 10.39
Miller, Nicholas D Social $Security Company -10.39
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Employee -10.39
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Company 243
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Company 243
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Employee -2.43
228.96
Paycheck 05/09/2023 17882 O'Barski, Wayne A Board Salary 500.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Cemetary Hrly Wage 25.50
O'Barski, Wayne A Board Meetings 40.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Board Wileage 20.57
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (pre-tax) -35.88
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (taxable) -5.98
O'Barski, Wayne A Federal Withholding -9.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Social $ecurity Company 32.83
O'Barski, Wayne A Social $ecurity Company -32.83
O'Barski, Wayne A Social $ecurity Employee -32.83
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicafe Company 7.68
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicafe Company -7.68
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicafe Employee -7.68
494.70
Paycheck 05/09/2023 17883 VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Community Bldg Hourly Wage 120.00
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Town C/S 60.00
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social $ecurity Company 11.16
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Social $ecurity Company -11.16
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Social $ecurity Employee -11.16
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Medicate Company 261
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Medicate Company -2.61
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Employee -2.61
166.23
Liability Check 05/09/2023 17884 Dobberstein Law Firm Wage Garnishment 33.83
33.83
Paycheck 05/12/2023 17916 Diedrick, Jeffrey J Roads Hourly 408.75
Diedrick, Jeffrey J Federal Withholding -21.00
Diedrick, Jeffrey J Social $ecurity Company 25.34
Diedrick, Jeffrey J Social $ecurity Company -25.34
Diedrick, Jeffrey J Social $ecurity Employee -25.34
Diedrick, Jeffrey J Medicare Company 5.93
Diedrick, Jeffrey . Medicare Company -5.93
Diedrick, Jeffrey J Medicare Employee -5.893
Diedrick, Jeffrey J WI - Withholding -5.34
351.14

Page 3



Town of Mountain

05/09/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
April 15 through May 12, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll item Amount
Paycheck 05/12/2023 17917 Fens, Keith E RC/Durnp Hourly 157.50
Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Company 9.76
Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Company -9.76
Fens, Keith E Social $Security Employee -9.76
Fens, Keith E Medicate Company 2.28
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -2.28
Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -2.28
145.46
Paycheck 05/12/2023 17918 Fiedler, Raymaond E Roads Hourly 85.00
Fiedler, Raymond E Community Bldg Hourly Wage 17.00
Fiedler, Raymand E Social $ecurity Company 6.32
Fiedler, Raymond E Social $ecurity Company £.32
Fiedler, Raymond E Social $ecurity Employee -6.32
Fiedler, Raymond E Medicafe Company 1.48
Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company -1.48
Fiedler, Raymond E Medicate Employee -1.48
94.20
Paycheck 05/12/2023 17819 Fredenburgh, Robert R Roads Hourly 540.00
Fredenburgh, Robert R RC/Dump Hourly 262.50
Fredenburgh, Robert R Community Bldg Hourly Wage 15.00
Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Company 50.68
Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Company -50.68
Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Employee -50.68
Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicafte Company 11.86
Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicafe Company -11.86
Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicafe Employee -11.86
Fredenburgh, Robert R WI - Withholding -19.90
735.08
Paycheck 05/12/2023 17920 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 212.50
Lindert, Christopher H Social $ecurity Company 13.18
Lindert, Christopher H Social $ecurity Company -13.18
Lindert, Christopher H Social $ecurity Employee -13.18
Lindert, Christopher H Medicafe Company 3.08
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company -3.08
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Employee -3.08
196.24
Paycheck 05/12/2023 17921 Randerson, Debra M RC/Durnp Hourly 221.00
Randerson, Debra M Social $ecurity Company 13.70
Randerson, Debra M Social $ecurity Company -13.70
Randerson, Debra M Social $ecurity Employee -13.70
Randerson, Debra M Medicafe Company 3.20
Randerson, Debra M Medicafe Company -3.20
Randerson, Debra M Medicafte Employee -3.20
204.10
Paycheck 051122023 17922 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 650.25
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 297.50
Trever, Brad M Community Bldg Hourly Wage 85.00
Trever, Brad M Federal Withholding -46.00
Trever, Brad M Social $ecurity Company 64.03
Trever, Brad M Social $ecurity Company -64.03
Trever, Brad M Social $ecurity Employee -64.03
Trever, Brad M Medicafe Company 14.98
Trever, Brad M Medicafe Company -14.98
Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -14.98
Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -26.06
881.68

Page 4



Town of Mountain

05/09/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
April 15 through May 12, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll item Amount
Paycheck 05/12/2023 17923 VandenPlas, Bernard J Roads Hourly 680.00
VVandenPlas, Bernard J RC/Dump Hourly 178.50
VandenPlas, Bernard J Community Bldg Hourly Wage 17.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Federa| Withholding -72.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social $ecurity Company 54.28
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social $ecurity Company -54.28
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social $ecurity Employee -54.28
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company 12.69
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicafe Company -12.69
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Employee -12.69
VandenPlas, Bernard J WI - Withholding -24.35
712.18
Paycheck 05/12/2023 17924 Wydeven, Jody R Town Fpreman 1,191.75
Wydeven, Jody R Town Fpreman - OT 102.38
Wydeven, Jody R Community Bldg Hourly Wage 341.25
Wydeven, Jody R Town CQ/S 131.25
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -179.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social $ecurity Company 109.53
Wydeven, Jody R Social $ecurity Company -109.53
Wydeven, Jody R Social $ecurity Employee -109.53
Wydeven, Jody R Medicate Company 25.61
Wydeven, Jody R Medicafe Company -25.61
Wydeven, Jody R Medicafe Employee -25.61
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -75.03
1,377 .46
Liability Check 05/09/2023 42023 Wisconsin Department of...  WI - Withholding 32295
322.95
Liability Check 05/09/2023 670677 Aflac Aflac (pre-tax) 368.98
Aflac Aflac (taxable) 17.94
386.92
Liability Check 05/09/2023 941042023  United States Treasury {2}  Federal|Withholding 749.00
United States Treasury {2}  Social Security Company 1,040.23
United States Treasury {2}  Social Security Employee 1,040.23
United States Treasury {2}  Medicate Company 243.31
United States Treasury {2} Medicate Employee 243.31
3,316.08
TOTAL 17,278.26

Page 5



